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SR ': Army Ga/AoC  (b)L6)L
From: ([ rve  (U)(b)-2

Sent: : Thursday, June 10, 2004 7:14 PM

To: Ryder, Donald J MG PMG/CID; Ryder, Donald J. MG; @ us.army.mil éé) b)-t

Ce: . rvcER - Fvc co R )2
' COL Army G3/A0C

Subject: FW: Independent Panel Draft Interview Questions

Attachments: Interview Prep Page Alexander.doc; Interview Prep Page Wojdakowski.doc; Interview Prep
Page Pappas.doc; Interview Prep Page Ryder.doc
6)(5)-/
Sir, here are all of the panel questions provided for each of the four Schlesinger Panel Interviews (including
yours). | have highlighted some common themes among each set of questions (see doguments attached).

The fbllbwing outlines my initial impression (I have numbered each question based on it§sequence in the §
Schlesinger document):
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Breal-: please print hard copies of this email and all attachments for the CG. thx
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HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/integration
Pentagon RMd

Comm:

SN 222) L)Y T
Email tonHQDA.Army.mil C5)Cb)

—--Oligi oo
Fro Tcvpas (WP 2

Sent: Thi une 10, 2004 2:28 P '
ChMAJ g (6)(b) 7

To Army G3/A0
Subject: FW: Independent Panel Draft Interview Questions

Cc ILTC CSA

Questions for Monday.

R/ LTC- k)= i | S

0, 2004 1:59 PM

OLCSA_ (L)6)—= | - -
COL ECC; tre ecc; NN < vors; (g L rc vors;

Cote) 2

TC ECC; Coggin, James A BG VDAS

" sir,

Quick SITREP on questions for Monday's VTC:
- (&)ie)~2 :

e Spoke w/Dr.
Ryder, and COL . -7
e MG Wojdakowski and CO questions were forwarded to G3 (LT ho sent them to
(8- USAREUR Liaison- he is awaiting confirmation that the interviewees have receipt
®

Dl-confirmsthat- he sent lexandey’s directly to him
» -} have both fax'd and email CO MG Ryder’s questions.
‘ Mb)-2

nd finally obtained 4 sets of questions for LTG Alexander, MG Wojdakowski, MG
ol)r

(

All four sets attached and copies will be place in tonight's Detainee Ops Books.
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